Center for Judicial Accountabilitx

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 2:04 PM

To: 'jlentz@cityandstateny.com’

Cc: Morgan Pehme (mpehme®@cityandstateny.com); ‘ashort@cityandstateny.com’
Subject: Why am I not receiving your daily "First-Read" e-mail?

This is now, | believe, the third time this has happened. It is bad enough that you do not choose to investigate and
report on any of the fully-documented major corruption stories that | have furnished you, on a silver platter. Are you
also deliberately trying to keep from me from seeing what you are circulating as news?

Please advise.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

elena@judgewatch.org




